24RFSQ49 - 88GRT

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

July 16, 2024

Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent
Wilco Purchasing Department
301 Wilco Way

Georgetown, TX 78626

Re: 24RFSQ49
S San Gabriel River Trail
Recommendation of Agreement Award

After independently and collectively reviewing qualification submissions and conducting interviews with the
lead candidates, the evaluation committee found LandDesign to be the best-suited candidate to design and
construct a shared use path connecting River Ranch County Park to Garey Park in the City of Georgetown.
The evaluation committee recommends award of the 24RFSQ49 - SSGRT project to LandDesign.

Sincerely,

(L4 G

Trenton Jacobs
County Architect, Facilities Management
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